
Inmate Phone System Questions and Answers 

08/24/23 

1. Would the County please provide a copy of the agreement/contract and all amendments (if
applicable) the County has executed with its incumbent Inmate Telephone System (ITS) and Video
Visitation System (VVS) provider(s)?  Please see attached contract

2. Would the County please provide their current ITS call and commission rates for each applicable call
category/tariff type identified in the table below?:  Commission rates are identified in the attached
contract.

Call Category/Tariff Type Call Rate/Min. Commission Rate Percentage 
Local -- Collect 
IntraLata - Collect 
InterLata – Collect 
Interstate - Collect 
International - Collect 
Local -- Prepaid Collect 
IntraLata - Prepaid Collect 
InterLata – Prepaid Collect 
Interstate - Prepaid Collect 
International - Prepaid Collect 
Local -- PIN Debit 
IntraLata - PIN Debit 
InterLata – PIN Debit 
Interstate - PIN Debit 
International - PIN Debit 

3. Would the County please provide a copies of Call Detail/Commission Summary Reports for the past
three months which shows a breakdown of all ITS calls, minutes, commission rates and revenues?
See attached Commission Statements.  BCSO does not receive a breakdown of calls, minutes,
commission rates and/or revenues.

4. Page #10 of the RFP states, “The number of complimentary calling cards will be allocated monthly
and will be based upon the average number of booking per month.” Would the County please
provide the formula it uses to determine the number of complimentary calling that will be allocated
each month?  BCSO receives 450 x 5 minute cards weekly to be used for indigent inmates; 180 x 8
minute cards to be used for trusty pay; and 8 x 8 minute cards to be used by the Warden at his
discretion.

5. Does the incumbent ITS provider currently provide the County with monthly, complimentary calling
cards that permit local and long distance calling within the United States? If so, would the County
please provide the following information:  See answer to #4
a. Provide a break-down of the number of “complimentary calling cards” provided to the County

for during the past three months?
b. Are the “complimentary calling cards” provided set to a fixed dollar amount or call time

duration? If so, what is the fixed dollar amount or call time duration of the cards provided?



 

 

6. Would the County please confirm that remote video visitation is currently only offered for court 
hearings and attorney consultations and is not currently avialable for use by family and friends of 
inmates?  Remote video visitation is currently only offered for court hearings and attorney 
consultations.   

7. Does the County require that remote video visitation sessions between inmates and their attorneys 
be provided at no charge?  Video visitation for public defenders is free of charge.  All other attorneys 
set up payment through our vendor. 

8. How many inmate video visitation kiosks are currently installed at the County’s facilities?  See page 
18 of the RFP.   

9. How many public user video visitation kiosks are currently installed at the County’s facilities?  
Currently have 25 available with the potential for 50.   

10. Are any visitation telephone handsets installed at the County’s facilities? If so, how many?  See page 
18 of the RFP. 

11. Are inmate tablet devices currently in use at the facility?   No  If so, would the County please provide 
the following information: 
a. What is the total number of tablet devices currently in use at the County’s facilities? None 
b. What services (i.e. education, electronic messaging, entertainment, video visitation, etc.) are 

available on the tablet devices currently in use at the facilities? 
12. Would the County please provide usage and revenue information for the past three months on any 

additional services such as inmate electronic messaging (aka email), entertainment, tablets, video 
messaging, etc?  No other usage or revenue information for additional services.   

13. Would the County please confirm that “Exhibit C – Form of Performance and Payment Bond” form 
provided on page #15 is for reference purposes only and does not need complete and submitted 
with the vendor’s proposal. NOTE: It is understood that this form will need to completed by vendor 
awarded the contract.  Confirmed – this was stated at the bottom of Page of the RFP.   

14. If a vendor is proposing to furnish, install and maintain all technologies and services at no cost the 
County, is that vendor still required to complete and remit the “Buter County Auditor’s Office” form 
provided on page #22 of the RFP?  This document is required in case we must pay the vendor for 
any reason in the future.   

15. A “Civil Rights Compliance” form is provided on page #16 as well as on page #24 of the RFP. Do 
vendors need to complete both forms or would it be acceptable for a vendor to only complete the 
form provided on page #16?  Duplication of the forms in error.  Vendor need only complete one 
form.   

16. A “Non-Collusion Affidavit” form is provided on page #17 and page #26 of the RFP. Do vendors need 
to complete both forms or would it be acceptable for a vendor to only complete the form provided 
on page #17?    Duplication of the forms in error.  Vendor need only complete one form. 

17. Would the County please confirm that vendors must complete and remit the “Delinquent Personal 
Property Tax Affidavit” form provided on page #26 of the RFP with their proposal?  Duplication of 
the forms in error.  Vendor need only complete one form. 

18. After the first round of questions are answered, will the County accept additional questions if 
clarification is needed for any of the County’s responses?  BCSO will answer any additional questions 
until August 25, 2023.   

19. How is the “Commissary Card Profit” from the commission statement calculated?  BCSO purchases 
$8 prepaid cards for Commissary on an as needed basis (three to four times a year) in a quantity of 
2000.  The commission rate is $5.30 per card.     

20. How often does the county receive “Commissary Card Profit”? It was only included on 1 of the 3 
months of commission statements provided.  BCSO purchases $8 prepaid cards for Commissary on 



 

 

an as needed basis (three to four times a year) in a quantity of 2000.  The commission rate is $5.30 
per card.     

21. Are the usage minutes from these cards included in one of the other categories on the commission 
statement?  Unknown  

22. Are these cards purchased by inmates or friends & family?  Inmates purchase through the 
commissary account.   

23. Do commissions from this contract go to the Inmate Welfare Fund, the Sheriff’s Office discretionary 
fund, or the County general fund?  The commission is split between the General Fund and the 
Commissary Fund (Inmate Welfare Fund).   

24. Will the County allow for a proposal to present multiple pricing options for the County’s 
consideration?  Yes 

25. In order to ensure a level playing field for all bidders, please confirm that the successful vendor must 
provide new equipment. Also, please verify that this applies to both new potential bidders and the 
incumbent provider.  The winning bidder will be required to provide the appropriate equipment to 
ensure the operation of the inmate telephone system.   

26. What limits does the County place, if any, on use of the services in this RFP –maximum number of 
onsite visits allowed per week (or other interval), remote visits per week, calls per week, minutes 
per call/visit, etc?   

a. One onsite visit per week 
b. An inmate worker may receive an additional 30-minute visit 
c. No restriction on calls or minutes 
d. Visits are limited to 30 minutes but maybe extended at the discretion of the Sheriff or 

his designee 
27. Section 6 on RFP p. 12 states, “Vendor will pay up to forty thousand dollars ($40,000) per year for an 

off-duty Butler County Sheriff’s Office employee’s salary to oversee inmate visitation.” Is such an 
officer currently overseeing the inmate visitation?   Yes   If so, what are the responsibilities of this 
position?  Responsibilities include but are not limited to assisting visitors, security and arranging 
visits.   

28. Section 2 on RFP p. 10 states, “The Corrections Officers are responsible for scheduling video 
visitation at the request of the inmate and/or visitor.” If the visitation system allows inmates and 
visitors to schedule their own visits based on the Jail’s policies and schedule without needing any 
officer involvement, will the $40,000 position not be required?  Yes   

29. The County’s answer to Question #9 of the Q&A says you currently have 25 public video visitation 
kiosks with the potential for 50. Page 18 of the RFP identifies 40 “visit booths” in the main jail lobby. 
Please clarify, how many public video kiosks are required in the main lobby in the new contract?  
Currently there are 25 operational visitation kiosks.    

30. Section 4 on RFP p. 11 states that the County would like to have an “Inmate Mail Copying Service.” 
What is the average number of inmate mail pieces received daily? Of these, what percentage are 
legal mail?  Unknown – that information is not tracked or maintained.   

31. Section 2 on RFP p. 10 states that the County is currently using Lexis-Nexis law library. Are you open 
to using a different law library service or is Lexis-Nexis required?  BCSO would consider other 
options.   

32. Please provide the weighted values for all criteria to be considered in the evaluation of proposals.  
BCSO evaluates the RFP to ensure that specifications have been met, other options provided, Ohio 
compliance law as well as commission rates.   

33. Historical calling data was furnished in the Q&A. Will this historical data be used in the evaluation 
and assignment of points for calling rates? If not, please clarify and provide the estimated/projected 



 

 

call volumes that will be used in the evaluation and assignment of points for calling rates.  BCSO 
evaluates the RFP to ensure that specifications have been met, other options provided, Ohio 
compliance law as well as commission rates. 

34. Of the points that will be awarded for “cost”, how many points will be allocated to rates, and how 
many will be allocated to commissions?  BCSO evaluates the RFP to ensure that specifications have 
been met, other options provided, Ohio compliance law as well as commission rates. 

35. Some vendors provide alternate payment options, such as the ability to purchase a one-time phone 
call using a credit or debit card, without the necessity of setting up a prepaid account, and typically 
pay little to no commission on these calls. Will the County please confirm that vendors are required 
to pay the same commission amount for all calls, including premium, prepaid, debit and collect?  
BCSO would consider other options.   
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Authnritv  to Rpprpqpnfa
Each party to this Agreement  warrants  and represents  that it has the unrestricted  right and prerequisite
authority  to enter into and execute  this Agreement,  to bind the respective  party, and to authorize  the
installation and operation  of the ITS equipment.  Furthermore,  by signing this document  County  confirms
to Contractor  that  the detention  facility  described  herein is not under any contract  or agreement  with any
other  inmate  telephone  provider. The person signing  this Agreement  on behalf  of County has the authority
andherebydirectsContractortoinstallthelTSandequipment.  TherightsandobligationsofthisAgreement
will be binding and shall inure  to the benefit  of the respective  parties, their  subsequent  owners,  successors,
heirs, and assignees.

Any and all previous  contracts  and agreements  entered  into between these parties  are null and void.

BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  OF

Signature:'

Print Name & ,

prtsuerk

Combined  Public  Communications,  LLC

Approved  as to form only.

Dan L. Ferguson  T
Chief  Assistant  Prosecuting  Attorney

September  15, 2020
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ContractorResponeibilities

Contractor  will provide  and install  the View  units and associated  operational  hardware,  provide  ongoing
service,  support,  and maintenance  throughout  the term  of the Agreement.

Coimtv  Resrionsihilifies:
It is the County's responsibility to stop, block, or reprimand behavior for  videos,  emails, email  attachments,

or any other communication passed on the View System that is considered to be inappropriate by the
County.

Remcite  Video  Visitmion  Storage

Contractorwill  store  remote  video  visits  for nainety (90) days.

BOARD

BUTLERCO

Signature:

Combined  Public  Communications,  LLC

Signature: !4

Signature:

o-t== Cl,h,i,,7 5 2.o,i

Approved  as to form  only.

.  =  -  A

Dan L. Ferguson

Chief  Assistant  Prosecuting  Attorney

September  15, 2020
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Device  loss/  Darnaqe  & Renlacement  Policy:
Each device has a value  of two hundred  dollars ($200.00).  The inmate will be charged  the device  value if
damaged  or lostwhile  assigned  to him/her.  The replacement  cost will be deducted  from the device  account
until paid in full before  another  device  is assigned  to the inmate.

Aiithoritvto  Ranr'esent
Each party  to this Agreement  warrants  and represents  that they have the unrestricted  right  and prerequisite
authority  to enter into and execute  this Agreement,  to bind the respective  party, and to authorize  the
installation  and operation  of the equipment.  The rights and obligations  of this Agreement  will be binding and
shall inure to the benefit  of the respective parties, their subsequent  owners, successors,  heirs, and
asstgnees.

BOARD  OF COMM]SSIONERS  OF Combined  Public  Communications,  LLC

Signature: AJ2

Date: f  /l:r/  2J

Signature: J' %/
Print Name

Approved  as to form only.

Dan L. Ferguson  j'
ChiefAssistant  Prosecuting  Attorney

September  15, 2020
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Extension  No.l
to the

Inmate  Communications  General  Service  Agreement

This Extension N,O,.,'! to the ;mate  Communications General Service Agreement is made and

Sheriff,  and Combined  Public Communications LLC, Pa Box 76573,  Highland  Heights,  Kentucky
41076.

WHEREAS,  the parties  have previously  entered  into an agreement  for Inmate  Communications
with an original  date of October  5, 2020.

WHEREAS,  the agreement  permits  the parties  by mutual  agreement  to extend  the agreement
term for one  (1 ) additional  period.

WHEREAS,  there  will be one (1 ) exception  to the terms  and conditions  set forth in the agreement;
the exception  is as follows:

4. Page  three  (3), number  three  (3), Included  Technology  & Services  section  of the original
agreement  states: OFF-Duty  Sheriff  Office  Employee  -  Contractor  will pay up to twenty
five thousand  dollars ($25,000)  per year  for an off- duty Butler County  Sheriff's  Office
employee's  salary  to oversee  weekend  visitation,  will be changed  to: Contractor  will pay
up to thirty  seven thousand  four hundred  and forty  dollars  ($37,440)  per year  for an off-
duty  Butler  County  Sheriffs  Office  employee's  salary, not to exceed  eighteen  (18) hours
per  week,  to oversee  weekend  visitation.  This exception  will begin  April 1, 2022.

WHEREAS,  the parties  desire  to exercise  the extension  for an additional  one (1) year  period.

NOW THEREFORE,  in consideration  of the mutual covenants  and considerations  herein
contained  as set forth  herein,  the parties  agree  to amend  the agreement  dated  October  5, 2020
as follows:

1. The effective  date of the Agreement  shall be from October  5, 2022 to October  5,
2023.

In all other  respects,  the terms and considerations  of the October  5, 2020 agreement  shall
otherwise  remain  in full force  and effect.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  OF Combined  Publk,  Communlcations.  LLC
BUTLER

PO  Box  76573  Highland  Heights,  KY  41076
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BOARD

Date. 714Az V

Print Name & Title Cindy Carpenteri L6mmtssibM/

Approved  as to form  only.

Signature:

Print Name & Title Dan L- Ferguson
Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney

Date: June 23, 2022

PO Box  76573 Highland  Heights,  KY  41076










